
 
TO:  Dr. Randy Shaver       
FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds              
RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations 
DATE:  October 13, 2009 
 
 
Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts: 
 
SITE  Type of Service  Cost  Company 
District Wide    Teacher Training $850 Ea.  Institute for 
C01034                 Multi-sensory  
       Education 
Ms. Ezell wishes to enter a contractual agreement with the Institute for Multi-
Sensory Education for teacher training programs.  Cost will be $850 per 
participant and travel cost for trainers. 
 
 
SITE  Type of Service  Cost  Company 
Milam School   Science Fun Day  $1,200 + P.E.A.R.L. LLC 
C01035                                         $3 per student   
Mr. Beard wishes to enter a contractual agreement with P.E.A.R.L. LLC for 
services to present a Science Fun Day at Milam School. 
 
 
SITE  Type of Service  Cost  Company 
Tupelo Middle     Teacher Training No Cost MS State Univ. 
C01036            Agreement to participate    NOAA Bay Educ. 
Ms. Clifton wishes to enter an agreement to participate in the NOAA Bay 
Watershed Education and Training Program Project offered by MS State Univ. 
This is training for 6-8 grade science and math teachers. 
 
 
 
AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS: It is expressly understood that the fulfillment of the conditions of the Agreement 

between Customer and Vendor is conditioned upon the receipt of governmental funding, and that any 

cessation or reduction of such funds shall constitute grounds for termination of the Agreement.  In the event 

of the contingency herein described, the Agreement shall terminate on the last day for which funds were 

available, without penalty or expense to Customer of any kind whatsoever, except as to payment for services 

or performances actually received or rendered for which funds exist. 

 
 
 


